
Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
TO: Interested Persons
FROM: California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region

320 West 4th Street, Suite 200
Los Angeles, CA 90013

DATE: April 10, 2023
SUBJECT: Notice of Filing Submitted Under Public Resources Code Section 21080.5 
PROPONENT: California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region
TITLE: Amendment to the Water Quality Control Plan for the Los Angeles Region 

(Basin Plan)
CONTACT: Stefani Daryanto, (213) 576-6763

Stefani.Daryanto@waterboards.ca.gov 
LOCATION: Los Angeles and Ventura Counties Coastal Watersheds
DESCRIPTION: A Proposed Basin Plan Amendment to Update Freshwater Quality 

Ammonia Objectives based on U.S. EPA 2013 Freshwater Ammonia 
Criteria

This notice is to advise interested parties that the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, 
Los Angeles Region, will consider adoption of amendments to the Water Quality Control Plan to 
update the freshwater quality ammonia objectives based on U.S. EPA 2013 Freshwater Ammonia 
Criteria. Consideration of the proposed resolution will be at a public hearing to be held on June 
22, 2023. Please check the Los Angeles Water Board's website for place and the most up-to-date 
public hearing date and notification as they are subject to change.

Actions to amend the Basin Plan will be taken in accordance with a regulatory program exempted 
under Public Resources Code section 21080.5 from the requirement to prepare an environmental 
impact report under the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Res. Code, § 21000 et seq.) 
and with other applicable laws and regulations.

LB Nye, Ph.D.
Section Chief, Regional Programs
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